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Marguerite Loc kard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 
To: Rick Moses 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: 040763-TP - Confidential DNs 04491 -07 and 05015-07 

_l_._l__-__iI_ .-I--_ - _- 

Wednesday, July 1 I, 2007 4:12 PM 

Bob Casey; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 

OK., per  t h i s  e - m a i l ,  i w i l l  declassify confidential  DNs 04491-07 
and 05015-07 and place them i n  the publ ic  docket f i l e .  
thanks. 

From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 4:11 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: RE: 040763-TP - Confidential DNs 04491-07 and 05015-07 

Yes. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 4:11 PM 
To: Rick Moses 
Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 040763-TP - Confidential DNs 04491-07 and 05015-07 

R i  ck, 

P e r  S p r i n t ' s  f i l i n g  t o d a y  (DN 05802-07; see a t t a c h m e n t ) ,  shou ld  
C o n f i d e n t i a l  Document Nos. 04492-07 and 05015-07 be d e c l a s s i f i e d  and 
p l a c e d  i n  the p u b l i c  docket f i l e  ? 
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